

During my career I have amassed a considerable wealth of experience. I have worked on projects as small as mono flyers for a local cafe to international marketing campaigns for blue-chip companies. I work quickly, confidently, and with attention to detail.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Name: Philip Charles Regan
 DOB: 13.3.70
 Tel: +44 (0) 1534 863552
 Cell: +44 (0) 7797 890111
 Web: www.philipregan.com
 Email: phil@philipregan.com
 Status: Married with one child
 Nationality: English (Jersey resident 10 years).
 Clean Driving License

EDUCATION

Qualifications

Buckinghamshire College of FE,
 High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire 1989 - 1991

HND in Advertising & Graphics
 (specialising in creative advertising)

Amersham College of Art & Design,
 Buckinghamshire 1987 - 1989

Btec General Art & Design

A Level (Grade A) in Fine Art
 Lancaster Royal Grammar School 1984 - 1986

9 O Levels including Maths and English

OTHER INTERESTS

- Outdoor activities including kite flying, walking & cycling
- Films: including writing and presenting reviews for BBC Jersey Radio
- Writing: short stories and articles for publication including Territories, New Beat Magazine & the Jersey Evening Post
- Theatre: performing for Carapace theatre & Samares Shakespeare Players
- Travel
- Sketching



TECHNICAL SKILLS

MAC experience 10 years +
 Adobe Indesign
 Adobe Photoshop
 Adobe Illustrator
 QuarkXpress
 Dreamweaver
 Ability to sketch

CAREER

THE PARTNERSHIP

Senior Art Director

Jan 2006 - Present day
 6 Vine Street, Royal Square, St. Helier Jersey JE2 4WB
www.thepartnershipuk.com

Working as part of a team to produce advertising, direct mail concepts, brochures, exhibitions & corporate identities. Producing finished artwork for digital outputting to colour separated films.

OTL

Art Director [board member since 1999-2005]

Nov 1996 - Dec 2005
 OTL House 8 Hill Street, St Helier Jersey JE2 4UA
www.otl.co.je

Working as a director in a strong creative environment producing creative advertising, direct mail concepts, brochures, exhibitions & corporate identities for blue chip clients. Duties include meeting the client and taking creative briefs, art directing photoshoots, maintaining the studio, controlling workflow, quoting and liaising with suppliers to ensure a high standard of finished product.

IMAGE PUBLICITY

Graphic Designer / Copywriter / Mac Operator

Feb 1996 - Nov 1996
 321 Red Bank Road Blackpool, Lancashire
www.imagecreative.co.uk

Working as part of a team to produce advertising, direct mail concepts, brochures, exhibitions & corporate identities. Producing finished artwork for digital outputting to colour separated films.

ENCORE ADVERTISING

Junior Mac Operator

Aug 1993 - Feb 1996
 1 Queen Victoria Road Blackpool, Lancashire

Producing local press advertising and promotional material including leaflets, brochures & signage. Often working within tight budgets.

A SELECTION OF CLIENTS I HAVE WORKED FOR

- | | | | |
|----------|---|----------|--|
| A | ABN AMRO
ACTION
AIB BANK
ALBANY CHAMBERS
ANSBACHER
ANTLER HOMES
ASPEN ESTATE AGENTS | L | LLOYDS TSB
LONGPORT DEVELOPMENTS |
| B | BACKHURST DOREY & CRANE ADVOCATES
BARCLAYS PRIVATE BANK | M | MAILMARSHAL
THE MERCATOR GROUP
MOORE STEPHENS |
| C | CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (GUERNSEY)
CLOSE INVESTMENT SERVICES
COLLINS STEWART CONTRACT 5 | N | NATIONAL PROBATION SERVICE
NATIONAL CHILDRENS HOMES
NETGEAR
NEWTEL SOLUTIONS |
| D | DOMEX | O | OPTIMAX |
| E | EFG READS BANK
ERNST & YOUNG
EVOLUTION SYSTEMS | P | PALM |
| H | HAMPTONS INTERNATIONAL
HETTICH JEWELLERS
HSBC
HSBC INTERNATIONAL | R | ROYAL BANK OF CANADA
ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND INTERNATIONAL
RIVOLI JEWELLERS
ROWLANDS RECRUITMENT |
| I | ITEX | S | SAMSUNG
THE SCOUTS
SECURICOR
SG HAMBROS
SONY
STATES OF JERSEY |
| J | JERSEY AIRPORT
JOBSEARCH GUERNSEY
JPMORGAN
JVC UK
JVC EUROPE | V | VISIT GUERNSEY
VOISINS DEPARTMENT STORE
VOISIN ADVOCATES
VOLAW TRUST |